23 July 1957

MEMORANDUM FOR -RECORD
SUBJECT: Contact with AICASSOWARY-h on 22 July 1957

1. Telephone contact was made with Subject by the vndersigned in
New York about 1330 hours on Monday, 22 July 1957, and arrangements were
made to meet with him at 1530 hours in the lobby of the Hotel Statler.
‘Subject arrived on time and a meeting was conducted in the Statler cockf,ail

lounge.
2. Subject: mmed over to the undersigned his expense accmmta for

. trips made to Philadelphia and Chicago in comnection with AEREADY spotting

3. Subject stated that Keminsky (AEREADY candidate) moved in the
past veek and left no forwarding address. He moved his personal possessions
40 the home of Shankowsky, a friend of Subject, and took with him Subject's
telephone number, Subject has made various inquiries regarding Keminsky‘s,
whereabouts but_has rot been sble to locate him. He feels, however, that
because Kan:l.naky left his personsl belongings with Shankoweky, he is s
considering seriocusly the AEREADY program ard is begimming to sever relaﬁ.ons
with same of his scquaintances. Subject will notify the undersigned as soon

‘ashehasvordfroml(am:lmky.

L. An Arlington Bost Office address was given to Subject for
pm-poaes of contact wi the undersigned whenever
. _:J is away m Wasr .

S. Subject stated that ABCASSOWARY-3 may vieit the United Statea
later this year for the:occasion of hia brothew's 25th amiveraary in the
priesthood. . N

6. The nseting was teminated at 15 honra. No date was spgcified L

~* for the next meeting i o . ¢ o LR
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